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Dear Ms Hristova Grigorova,

Subject: Re-evaluation of eligibility

We have now finalised the re-evaluation of your organisation and are pleased to inform you that the
European Society of Oncology Pharmacy (ESOP) continues to comply with the EMA eligibility
requirements and will therefore remain on the list of EMA eligible organisations and be contacted for
involvement in EMA activities as appropriate.

If throughout 2018 your organisation is affected by a change that will result in the non-compliance
with the eligibility criteria you are expected to communicate it to us as soon as possible.

I would like to thank you for your ongoing interest in the Agency and look forward to continuing our
collaboration with you.

Please do not hesitate to contact Ms Ivana Silva (tel: +44 20 3660 8325; email:
ivana.silva@ema.europa.eu) should you require any further information.

Yours sincerely,

Juan Garcia Burgos
Head of Public Engagement Department
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